PRRKS

AND RECREATION

To: Town Council

From: Mark Heintz — Director of Parks and Recreation
Date: September 15, 2025

Subject: amendment to NIPSCO agreement #38818

To complete the Bridges over Ditches project, NIPSCO is requiring an amendment to the ‘license for
jogging, hiking and bicycle trail’ on their property. The attached amendment defines that permission to

cross over both ditches and to run south to Martha Street in a second NIPSCO corridor.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approving the first amendment to license for jogging, hiking and bicycle trail as

proposed which shows the NIPSCO license # NSL 38818-A1.
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